



# BEMBRIDGE PARISH COUNCIL

The Clerk to the Council,  
5 Foreland Road, Bembridge, Isle of Wight, PO35 5XN  
Tel: 01983 874160 Email: clerk@bembridgepc.org.uk



**ROAD SAFETY AND SECURITY GROUP** meeting to be held on  
Wednesday 13<sup>th</sup> September 2017 at 2.00pm Small Hall, Village Hall

## **MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS ARE WELCOME TO ATTEND**

### **AGENDA**

**PUBLIC FORUM** – There will be up to 15 minutes available for members of the public to speak. At the Chairman's discretion, members of the public may be invited to speak on specific items during the meeting. (Please introduce yourselves when addressing the meeting)

**1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE**

To receive apologies

**2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST**

To receive declarations of pecuniary or other interests relating to items on the agenda

**3. 20MPH**

To welcome Cllr Julie Jones-Evans to share experience of Newport's 20's plenty initiative and to discuss the results of the 20mph limit survey

**4. ROAD SAFETY**

To welcome Mrs Sandra Grocock Headteacher Bembridge Primary school to discuss parking and traffic congestion and the idea of a walking bus

**5. SECURITY**

To discuss a security information day

**6. ISLAND ROADS**

To receive an update from the Island Roads ward walk and consider the following:-

Church Road and Sherbourne Street should a 2 hour limit be introduced?

Upper High Street should a speed reactive sign be installed at a price over £8,000 to be funded by the Parish Council?

Foreland Road pedestrian crossing. Should it be removed to create additional parking?

Foreland Road branch surgery exit has poor visibility. Should the traffic flow in and out be reversed to create better visibility?

**DATE OF NEXT MEETING**

TBA and to invite PCSO Katy Berry to discuss Neighbourhood Watch

Emma Goldring  
Clerk Bembridge Parish Council  
6<sup>th</sup> September 2017